RIvERSIDE PUBLIC ScHOOL DISTRICT 96

3340 S. Harlem Ave. Riverside, IL 60546

708-447-5007
708-447-3252 fax
www.district96.org

To: Dr. Martha Ryan-Toye, Superintendent

From: James Fitton, Director of Finance and Operations/CSBO
Date: April 2, 2025

Subj: Transportation Options for Sports Teams

We have contacted quite a few bus companies and continue to have the same results:

1. The transportation company will commit to us and then are constantly late or just
unreliable after passing a trial period with us.

2. Or, the transportation company will not commit to us because they know their
schedule cannot accommodate our needs.
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